Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: May 24, 2022

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Community Policy and
Management Team (CPMT), Crozet Community Advisory Committee, Planning Commission,
Region Ten Community Services Board, and Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee
(SWAAC).

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Community Policy and Management Team (CPMT): Two vacancies, Private Service Provider, and
Parent Rep

Dana Rexrode, Private Service Provider
Tammy Johnston, Private Service Provider

Crozet Community Advisory Committee: Three vacancies
Grace Remer

Planning Commission: Two vacancies, White Hall District and UVA Rep
Marc McKenney, White Hall District

Lonnie Murray, White Hall District

Elizabeth Wachtneister, White Hall District

Region Ten Community Services Board: One vacancy
Joseph Mason *currently serving*

Solid Waste Alternatives Advisory Committee (SWAAC): Three vacancies
Kendall Dix
Peggy Gilges *currently serving*




